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Modifications to this Planning Clearance must be approved, in writing, by the Community Development Department Director. The structure
authorized by this application cannot be occupied until a final inspection has been completed and a Certificate of Occupancy has been
issued by the Building Department (Section 307, Uniform Building Code). Required improvements in the public right-of-way must be
guaranteed prior to issuance of a Planning Clearance. All other required site improvements must be completed or guaranteed prior to
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. Any landscaping required by this permit shall be maintained in an acceptable and healthy
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Faye Gibson - RE: New Addition to Autry Hangar P.;g_;e T
From: Scott Williams ‘5/ #9/23
To: Bob Lee; Faye Gibson; Trenton Prall A
Date: 7/15/03 1:59PM J/)/g W03 -05 7
Subject: RE: New Addition to Autry Hangar
7/15/03

Based on information submitted to this office, an addition/expansion to the Gordon Autry Hangar, located
at 2864 Navigator's Way, will have no additional pretreatment requirements to meet. Their existing
sand/oil interceptor will service the new addition. Please contact me at 256-4162, should you have
questions or comments.



